From: Napoli, Kristin - MRP-APHIS

To: Ekman, Lisa - MRP-APHIS

Subject: RE: New York City considers banning sale of guinea pigs as they overwhelm shelters - MarketWatch
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:52:09 AM

Booooooooooo

Regards,

Kristin Napoli, DVM, MPH
Supervisory Animal Care Specialist
USDA APHIS Animal Care

5 napoli@usda.g

407-744-1210

From: Ekman, Lisa - MRP-APHIS <Lisa.Ekman@usda.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Napoll, Kristin - MRP-APHIS <kristin.napoli@usda.gov>

Subject: FW: New York City considers banning sale of guinea pigs as they overwhelm shelters -
MarketWatch

Just an FYI so you are in the loop of this sad situation...

Lisa Ekman, DVM, MS
Veterinary Medical Officer | USDA APHIS Animal Care (AC)

From: Ekman, Lisa - MRP-APHIS

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 7:52 AM

To: Markmann, Robert G - MRP-APHIS <robert g.markmann@usdz gov>; Mayard, Stephanie - MRP-
APHIS <stephanie mavard@isda gov>

Subject: New York City considers banning sale of guinea pigs as they overwhelm shelters -
MarketWatch

Good morning Bob and Stephanie,

Just an FYI but | read this article from Marketwatch this morning and it unfortunately
shows what the GP breeders and SunPet are up against. The article also specifically
mentions GA and CA as states that have been impacted as well.

The Margin

New York City considers banning sale
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of guinea pigs as the popular pandemic
pets overwhelm shelters

Last Updated: Sept. 13, 2022 at 11:14 p.m. ETFirst Published: Sept. 13, 2022 at 4:33 p.m. ET
By
Charles Passy

Follow
The rodents became a popular pet during the pandemic, but

now some owners are regretting their purchases

Guina igs may be cute, but some pet owners are apparently regretting their

purchase of the increasingly popular rodent.
AFP VIA GETTY IMAGES

Have guinea pigs become too popular for their own good?

That's a question worth asking in light of the fact animal shelters "have been inundated with the

four-legged pets," according to a report in The City website. The story notes that shelters in New
York City have already received 600 guinea pigs to date this year; by contrast, less than half than

number were received in 2019 during the same timeframe.
The city is considering legislation that would ban pet stores from selling the rodents — clearly, a

way to curb the shelters from having to deal with the pig-population problem. Voters for Animal
Rights, a lobbying group, has supported the legislation.

“This surge of homeless guinea pigs is not sustainable for the animal rescue community,” the

group says on its website.
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The reason for the “"surge” in guinea pig popularity — and abandonment? It all has to do with the
pandemic, naturally.

As people were stuck at home, they sought companionship in the form of pets. Dog adoptions and
sales took off during the pandemic, for example. But guinea pigs proved especially popular
because of their relatively low cost (they are generally priced under $50 at pet sfores, though
cages and bedding will add to the tab) and the fact that they can require less maintenance than a
dog (no need for two walks a day).
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Even British royalty has a thing for guinea pigs. Prince William (left) is seen
handling Gus the Guinea Pig during a school event in 2021.
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But they still require some degree of care and feeding. And that must have proved a bit too much
for some guinea pig owners, particularly as life has gotten back to normal in recent months and
people have started returning to the office.

Katy Hansen, a spokesperson for the Animal Care Centers of NYC, a non-profit arganization
dedicated to animal rescue, noted earlier in 2022 that most of the guinea pigs her

organization has ¢ : A Id — “aligning with the timeline for
the purchase of pandemic pets,” she said.

Adding to the complications: Guinea pigs are often purchased in pairs — and it's about impossible
to know the sex of the animal without a sonagram, according to The City story. As a result, guinea
pig owners often unwittingly pair a male and female and suddenly find themselves with a whole
family. In turn, that can result in owners wanting to find a place for those unexpected piglets.

The issue is hardly confined to New York City. Animal shelters everywhere from California to
Georgia are also seeing a boom In pig surrenders, according to another report.
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Link to actual article:
li i ?

| hope you both are well,

Lisa Ekman, DVM, MS
Veterinary Medical Officer | USDA APHIS Animal Care (AC)
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